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Helen Adcock

From: Maroochydore Electorate Office <Maroochydore@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 1:39 PM
To: transportandmainroads@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network
Attachments: SKM_C45820030913472.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please find attached correspondence for the Minister’s attention.
Kind regards,
Robyn
Robyn Assistant Electorate O cer
Maroochydore Electorate Office

 
Consider the environment before you print this email. 
 
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are 
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000. 
 
Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any 
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a 
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to 
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified. 
 
It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any 
virus,defect or error.
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Helen Adcock

From: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 2:04 PM
To: TMR_CLO; Brett.Reed@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Cc: Hannah.Whittle@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: RE: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Minister should attend this one I think.
Can you pls bring to team meeting this arvo.
T

From: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent:Monday, 9 March 2020 1:48 PM
To: Tam van Alphen <Tam.VanAlphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Brett Reed <Brett.Reed@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Hannah Whittle <Hannah.Whittle@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

Please see attached and below from Fiona, requesting (quite detailed) briefing on PT on the Sunshine Coast.

Is this briefing okay to go ahead? If so, should I/someone from the office attend?

Thanks,
Finn

From: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent:Monday, 9 March 2020 1:43 PM
To: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: INCOMING CORRO: Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network

From:Maroochydore Electorate Office <Maroochydore@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent:Monday, March 9, 2020 1:39 PM
To: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
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
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